~d

ADULT EDUCATION CONSORTIUM

SAEC Board Meeting Agenda
May 1, 2018 8:00 AM — 10:00 AM
College of the Sequoias: Sequoia Room 1
Co-Chairs: Stan Carrizosa and Drew Sorensen

Opening Business

1.1 Call to Order

1.2 Establish Quorum-Roll Call of Member Designees
1.3 Welcome and Introductions

Approval of Minutes — April 3, 2018

Public Comment — General public comment on any SAEC related topic may be heard at
this time. The SAEC Board asks that any public comment on an item listed on today's
agenda be addressed at the time the item comes up for discussion by the SAEC Board.
Pursuant to SAEC Policy the SAEC Board may limit individual comments to no more 3
minutes and individual topics to 20 minutes. Please begin your comments by stating
your name.

Information Items:

4.1 County Superintendent of Schools Candidates, 2018—Stan Carrizosa
4.2 Velocity Tour 2.0 Update—Maribel Delgado

4.3 Welding Curriculum Alignment—Heather Keran

4.4 COS 2018/19 President, Brent Calvin Introduction—Stan Carrizosa
4.5 SAEC Leadership Committee Co-Chairs 2018/19—Heather Keran

4.6 CCAE 2018 State Conference Reminder—John Werner

Action Items:

5.1 SAEC 2018/19 Governance Document Approval—Stan/Drew
5.2 SAEC 2018-21 MOU Approval—Stan/Drew

5.3 2018-2019 SAEC Board Meetings Dates—Stan/Drew

5.4 SAEC 2018 Partner Approval—Stan/Drew

5.5 SAEC Board 2018/19 Co-Chair Selection—Stan/Drew

Discussion Items
N/A

. Adjournment
SAEC Board Meeting Schedule: 06/05/18*



SAEC Board Meeting
College of the Sequoias Board Room 1
Meeting 04/03/18, 8:00 - 10:00 am
Co-chairs: Stan Carrizosa & Drew Sorensen

In Attendance:

John Arriola, Corcoran Joint Unified School District; Stan Carrizosa, College of the Sequoias; Carmen Becerra, SAEC ESL Navigator; Caria Calhoun,
CSET; Dennis Doan, Lindsay Unified School District; William Fishbough, Hanford Joint Union School District; Robert Gonzales, Cutler-Orosi Joint
Unified School District; Tim Hire, Exeter Unified School District; Heather Keran, Hanford Aduit School; Christina Luna, Farmersville Unified School
District; Edward Mata, Cornerstone Community Transformation;Lori McClintick, Visalia Adult School; Lori Morton, Tulare County Office of Education;
Todd Oto, Visalia Unified School District; Jennifer Reimer, Tulare County Office of Education; Thad Russell, College of the Sequoias; Drew Sorensen,
Woodlake Unified School District; Larriann Torrez, Tulare Joint Unified School District; Yolanda Valdez, Cutler-Orosi Joint Unified School District;
Chrissy Walter, SAEC Advance Manufacturing Navigator; John Werner, Sequoias Adult Education Director, Edward William, Tulare County Library;
Nicola Wissler, Visalia Chamber; Craig Wheaton, Tulare County Office of Education.

Discussion Topic Outcome Action
1 Opening
Business
1.1 | Call to Order o Drew Sorensen called the meeting to order and welcomed all to the

meeting at 8:04 am.

1.2 | Establish Quorum | ¢ Quorum Established

1.3 | Welcome and ¢ All present introduced themselves and the school or place they represent.
Introductions
2 Review and e Minutes from March 3, 2018 SAEC Board Meeting reviewed. e Motioned by Yolanda Valdez,
approval of Cutler-Orosi Joint Unified
meeting minutes: School District
¢ Seconded by Tony Rodriguez,
Tulare Joint Union High

School District
e Vote: All approved, None
opposed, Motion Carried

3 Public Comment o None




Information ltems

4.1 | County County Superintendent of School Candidates spoke to the SAEC Board
Superintendent of » Tim Hire, Superintendent of Exeter Unified School District
Schools » Dr. Craig Wheaton, Deputy Superintendent of Administrative
Candidates, 2018 Services at Tulare County Office of Education
- Stan Carrizosa

We will hear from the other candidates at our next Board Meeting

4.2 | AEBG Funding SAEC Letters regarding FY 18-19 Budget for Adult Education Support &

Support NASCAR Refinements were sent to:

Letter - John » The Honorable Jerry Brown, Governor

Werner » The Honorable Phil Ting, Chair, Assembly Budget Committee
> The Honorable Holly Mitchell, Chair, Senate Budget Committee

4.3 | SAEC ABE/HSD Don Rhyne, ABE Navigator has taken another job within VUSD
Navigator » Current Navigators are covering his assignments
Opening - John
Werner We have a list of screened candidates to interview and a new Navigator

should be hired in May 2018

4.4 | AEBG Technical Indirect Cap is 5% or less
Update - John
Werner Upcoming due dates

> April 30 — Student data due in TOPSPro

> May 2" — CFADs for 2018-19 due

> June 15— 16/17 & 17/18 member expense report due in NOVA

> June 30" - 16/17 & 17/18 member expense report certified by
consortia in NOVA

» August 1% — Final program report due and student data report due

> August (TBA) — AEBG 18/18 funding is disbursed from the State

45 | SAEC Partner Application for partnership will be on line by April 6th
Application > Wil send out an email to everyone who may be interested
Process — John > Applications need to be received by April 27
Werner » SAEC Board Action May 1%

4.6 | Visalia Adult Current Structures
School Member > ESL, Citizenship, ABE, HSE , Spanish GED, HSD, LVN, CAN, MA,
Report - Lori Medical Billing and Coding, Medical Terminology, Welding,
McClintick Stainless Steel Purge Welding, Office Skills, Adults with Disabilities




e Barriers
» Funding, transportation, facilities, increasing costs to have classes
without increased funding

o Changes
» Chromebooks, Edgenuity, Aztec, full-time computer tech
» Increased classes on and off-site, hours of class availability,
medical assistant externship, and SAEC Navigator

e Successes
» Completed WASC review
» 2017: 147 graduates

= 81HSD
= 66 HSE
5 | Action ltems
5.1 | SAEC 2018/19 ¢ Consortium Fiscal Administration Declaration Motioned by William
CFAD Final - » Membership will continue to be the original 11 Fishbough, Hanford Joint
John Werner > Tulare and Kings County Office of Education have decided they Union School District
are in a better situation to be partners Seconded by John Arriola,
= Partners still get to engage they just do not vote Corcoran Joint Unified School
> Wil need digital signature of member representative by 5/2/18 District
Vote: All approved, None
opposed, Motion Carried
6 Discussion Items
6.1 | SAEC 201819 ¢ Second Reading on Governance Document
Governance > Paragraph 12: Added a word and roll call vote will only be done

Document Draft
Review - John
Werner

when we need to know where everyone stands

> Paragraph 14: Consecutive or chronic absentee, new paragraph
adding the limit of missing meetings in a year and progressive
series of action steps

¢ Discussion on dismissing a member
> Is it permanent or is it temporary?
> Currently re-entry pattern has been on a 3 year cycle. Do we stay
with that?
= |t was noted that we have never lost a member

To be added to CFAD:

» SAEC Boards decision for
the reminder of the term is
final

» MOU would be terminated
as well

» Members who want back in
need to apply to be a full
member at the end of the 3
year cycle




Members will be notified during the process that they are close to being
terminated

> This will give members time to make appropriate changes

» Communication is an important part of our SAEC Board

6.2 | SAEC 2018/21 Second Reading
MOU Draft Review » Section 1: Kings County Office of Ed removed
- John Werner » Section 4: Will leave dollar amount highlighted
> Section 9: What it means to be a partnership
> Section 12: Reminder $$ changed (COLA)
> Section 14: Clearing up language regarding allowable expenses
Final will come back in May for vote. Once approved
» Take MOU and Governance document back to local school boards
= Local school boards will name a representative from their
district
« Board will need to sign off on it
» SAEC Board will need a copy of the local school boards agenda
and minutes
6.3 | SAEC Co-Chair "COS has completed their superintendent selection process
Selection > Brent Calvin will be the next Superintendent for COS
Planning - Stan
Carrizosa SAEC Member Representative Vote Ask that everyone consider
» 2 Co-Chairs: 1 from a K-Adult District and one from the who they would like to
Community College District nominate and we will vote on it
» May 1% — Nominations during the SAEC Board Meeting at our May meeting
6.4 | SAEC June 5% Discussion regarding having a Board meeting in June Decision to keep June date
Meeting — Stan with a minimal agenda and
Carrizosa suspend July meeting
7 Adjournment Next meeting will be May 1, 2018 at 8:00 a.m. at COS, in the Sequoias

Room 1

Meeting adjourned at 9:48 a.m.




SAEC Board Meeting
College of the Sequoias Board Room 1
Meeting 04/03/18, 8:00 - 10:00 am
Co-chairs: Stan Carrizosa & Drew Sorensen

in Attendance:

John Arriola, Corcoran Joint Unified School District; Stan Carrizosa, College of the Sequoias; Carmen Becerra, SAEC ESL Navigator; Carla Calhoun,
CSET; Dennis Doan, Lindsay Unified School District; William Fishbough, Hanford Joint Union School District; Robert Gonzales, Cutler-Orosi Joint
Unified School District; Tim Hire, Exeter Unified School District; Heather Keran, Hanford Adult School; Christina Luna, Farmersville Unified School
District; Edward Mata, Cornerstone Community Transformation;Lori McClintick, Visalia Adult School; Lori Morton, Tulare County Office of Education;
Todd Oto, Visalia Unified School District; Jennifer Reimer, Tulare County Office of Education; Thad Russell, College of the Sequoias; Drew Sorensen,
Woodlake Unified School District; Larriann Torrez, Tulare Joint Unified School District; Yolanda Valdez, Cutler-Orosi Joint Unified School District;
Chrissy Walter, SAEC Advance Manufacturing Navigator; John Werner, Sequoias Adult Education Director; Edward William, Tulare County Library;
Nicola Wissler, Visalia Chamber; Craig Wheaton, Tulare County Office of Education.

Discussion Topic Outcome Action
1 Opening
Business
1.1 | Call to Order o Drew Sorensen called the meeting to order and welcomed all to the

meeting at 8:04 am.

1.2 | Establish Quorum | ¢ Quorum Established

1.3 | Welcome and ¢ All present introduced themselves and the school or place they represent.
Introductions
2 Review and ¢ Minutes from March 3, 2018 SAEC Board Meeting reviewed. o Motioned by Yolanda Valdez,
approval of Cutler-Orosi Joint Unified
meeting minutes: School District
o Seconded by Tony Rodriguez,
Tulare Joint Union High

School District
¢ Vote: All approved, None
opposed, Motion Carried

3 Public Comment o None




4 Information Items
4.1 | County County Superintendent of School Candidates spoke to the SAEC Board
Superintendent of > Tim Hire, Superintendent of Exeter Unified School District
Schools > Dr. Craig Wheaton, Deputy Superintendent of Administrative
Candidates, 2018 Services at Tulare County Office of Education
— Stan Carrizosa
We will hear from the other candidates at our next Board Meeting
4.2 | AEBG Funding SAEC Letters regarding FY 18-19 Budget for Adult Education Support &
Support NASCAR Refinements were sent to:
Letter — John » The Honorable Jerry Brown, Governor
Werner » The Honorable Phil Ting, Chair, Assembly Budget Committee
» The Honorable Holly Mitchell, Chair, Senate Budget Committee
4.3 | SAEC ABE/HSD Don Rhyne, ABE Navigator has taken another job within VUSD
Navigator > Current Navigators are covering his assignments
Opening — John
Werner We have a list of screened candidates to interview and a new Navigator
should be hired in May 2018
4.4 | AEBG Technical Indirect Cap is 5% or less
Update — John
Werner Upcoming due dates
> April 30% — Student data due in TOPSPro
> May 2" — CFADs for 2018-19 due
> June 1% - 16/17 & 17/18 member expense report due in NOVA
» June 30" - 16/17 & 17/18 member expense report certified by
consortia in NOVA
> August 1%t - Final program report due and student data report due
> August (TBA) — AEBG 18/18 funding is disbursed from the State
4.5 | SAEC Partner Application for partnership will be on line by April 6th
Application > Will send out an email to everyone who may be interested
Process - John > Applications need to be received by April 27"
Werner » SAEC Board Action May 1%
4.6 | Visalia Adult Current Structures
School Member > ESL, Citizenship, ABE, HSE , Spanish GED, HSD, LVN, CAN, MA,
Report — Lori Medical Billing and Coding, Medical Terminology, Welding,
McClintick Stainless Steel Purge Welding, Office Skills, Adults with Disabilities




e Barriers

> Funding, transportation, facilities, increasing costs to have classes
without increased funding

e Changes
» Chromebooks, Edgenuity, Aztec, full-time computer tech
» Increased classes on and off-site, hours of class availability,
medical assistant externship, and SAEC Navigator

e Successes
» Completed WASC review
» 2017: 147 graduates

= 81HSD
= 66 HSE
5 | Action Items
5.1 | SAEC 2018/19 e Consortium Fiscal Administration Declaration Motioned by William
CFAD Final - > Membership will continue to be the original 11 Fishbough, Hanford Joint
John Werner » Tulare and Kings County Office of Education have decided they Union School District
are in a better situation to be partners Seconded by John Arriola,
= Partners still get to engage they just do not vote Corcoran Joint Unified School
> Wil need digital signature of member representative by 5/2/18 District
Vote: All approved, None
opposed, Motion Carried
6 Discussion ltems
6.1 | SAEC 2018/19 ¢ Second Reading on Governance Document
Governance > Paragraph 12: Added a word and roll call vote will only be done

Document Draft
Review - John
Werner

when we need to know where everyone stands

> Paragraph 14. Consecutive or chronic absentee, new paragraph
adding the limit of missing meetings in a year and progressive
series of action steps

¢ Discussion on dismissing a member
> s it permanent or is it temporary?
> Currently re-entry pattern has been on a 3 year cycle. Do we stay
with that?
= |t was noted that we have never lost a member

To be added to CFAD:

» SAEC Boards decision for
the reminder of the term is
final

> MOU would be terminated
as well

» Members who want back in
need to apply to be a full
member at the end of the 3
year cycle




Members will be notified during the process that they are close to being
terminated

> This will give members time to make appropriate changes

» Communication is an important part of our SAEC Board

6.2 | SAEC 2018/21 Second Reading
MOU Draft Review » Section 1: Kings County Office of Ed removed
— John Werner > Section 4: Will leave dollar amount highlighted
» Section 9: What it means to be a partnership
> Section 12: Reminder $$ changed (COLA)
» Section 14: Clearing up language regarding allowable expenses
Final will come back in May for vote. Once approved
» Take MOU and Governance document back to local school boards
= Local school boards will name a representative from their
district
» Board will need to sign off on it
» SAEC Board will need a copy of the local school boards agenda
and minutes
6.3 | SAEC Co-Chair COS has completed their superintendent selection process
Selection > Brent Calvin will be the next Superintendent for COS
Planning — Stan
Carrizosa SAEC Member Representative Vote Ask that everyone consider
» 2 Co-Chairs: 1 from a K-Adult District and one from the who they would like to
Community College District nominate and we will vote on it
» May 1% — Nominations during the SAEC Board Meeting at our May meeting
6.4 | SAEC June 5" Discussion regarding having a Board meeting in June Decision to keep June date
Meeting — Stan with a minimal agenda and
Carrizosa suspend July meeting
7 Adjournment Next meeting will be May 1, 2018 at 8:00 a.m. at COS, in the Sequoias

Room 1

Meeting adjourned at 9:48 a.m.




SEQUOIAS ADULT EDUCATION CONSORTIUM Encl. No. 4.1
OFFICE OF THE DIRECTOR

Board Meeting Date of May 1, 2018

TO: Sequoias Adult Education Board
FROM: John Werner, Director
PREPARED BY: John Wermner, Director
APPROVED BY: John Werner, Director

PRESENTED BY: Stan Carrizosa, Superintendent/President, College of the Sequoias

AGENDA TITLE: County Superintendent of School Candidates, 2018

AGENDA SECTION:
Public Recognition/Proclamations
X ___ Public Comment/Public Interest Announcements/Status Reports

General Agenda: Review/Public Hearing/Public Comment/Board Discussion/Action

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY:

Tulare County Superintendent of Schools, Jim Vidak, is retiring June 30, 201 8. His successor will be
chosen by voters in the June 5, 2018 Primary Election. Candidates for the position include Tim Hire,
Anthony Martin, and Craig Wheaton. Formal letters of invitation have been mailed to each candidate
inviting them to attend the SAEC Board Meeting on May 1, 2018. Candidates will be provided time to
share information about themselves and answer questions from the SAEC Board and meeting attendees.

CONTRACT CHANGES:
N/A

RECOMMENDED ACTION:
N/A

FINANCIAL IMPACT:

N/A
ALIGNS TO SAEC IMPLEMENTATION PLAN:

Leverage regional resources and align the implementation and delivery of adult education.



SEQUOIAS ADULT EDUCATION CONSORTIUM Encl. No. 4.2
OFFICE OF THE DIRECTOR

Bogrd Meeting Date of May 1, 2018

TO: Sequoias Adult Education Board
FROM: John Werner, Director
PREPARED BY: John Wermner, Director
APPROVED BY: John Werner, Director

PRESENTED BY: Maribel Delgado, Healthcare Navigator

AGENDA TITLE: SAEC Velocity Tour 2.0 2018 Update

AGENDA SECTION:
Public Recognition/Proclamations
X Public Comment/Public Interest Announcements/Status Reports

General Agenda: Review/Public Hearing/Public Comment/Board Discussion/Action

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY:

The SAEC Summer Velocity Tour 2.0 2018 is acommunity awareness campaign to provide information
to potential adult school and college students on courses, programs, and services available to them
through members and partners of SAEC. The tour began April 7" and ended April 22", SAEC staff
provided information at locations all across Tulare and Kings Counties. This year, SAEC staff met with
over 1000 people during tour. This is roughly 700 more people served that last year. The increase can be
attributed to a changes in implementation.

CONTRACT CHANGES:
N/A

RECOMMENDED ACTION:
N/A

FINANCIAL IMPACT:
$1675.00

ALIGNS TO SAEC IMPLEMENTATION PLAN:

SAEC will employ approaches to accelerate a student’s progress toward his or her academic goal. SAEC
will leverage exiting regional structures.



SEQUOIAS ADULT EDUCATION CONSORTIUM Encl. No. 4.3
OFFICE OF THE DIRECTOR

Board Meeting Date of May 1, 2018

TO: Sequoias Adult Education Board
FROM: John Werner, Director
PREPARED BY: John Werner, Director
APPROVED BY: John Werner, Director

PRESENTED BY: Heather Keran, Hanford Adult School

AGENDA TITLE:  Welding Curriculum Alignment

AGENDA SECTION:

Public Recognition/Proclamations
X ___ Public Comment/Public Interest Announcements/Status Reports

General Agenda: Review/Public Hearing/Public Comment/Board Discussion/Action

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY:

A goal within AEBG is the alignment of programs between providers to enhance and improve the
overall student experience in the educational experience. Many students transition between our region’s
schools and alignment of processes and curriculum has helped ease the transition’s impact of student
engagement and performance. Curriculum alignment supports consistent, unified professional
development plans and activities for our member district’s staff. This leads to better instructional
practice as teachers have opportunities to work with peers and other supports for training. Furthermore,
alignment between adult schools through a high quality, rigorous, and industry aligned curriculum
supports equity for all students in the consortium. SAEC has aligned curriculum between all adult
schools in the ESL, ABE, and ASE/HSD program areas. It will begin the process of aligning curriculum
in the welding programs using a digital curriculum provided by the American Welding Society. The
curriculum is designed by industry and is industry aligned. This new curriculum will have a cost
associated with it, but this cost can be offset by student fees. Currently, students are expected to
purchase a textbook for the class. The AWS curriculum has a lower price per student than the current
textbook and is more accessible to students in a variety of ways. Students will no longer be required to
purchase a textbook.

CONTRACT CHANGES:

N/A

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

N/A

FINANCIAL IMPACT:

Approximately $75.00 per student. Any cost will be offset by a new, or increased student curriculum
fee.

ALIGNS TO SAEC IMPLEMENTATION PLAN:

The SAEC Regional Comprehensive Plan: Objective 2, Identified Gaps in Service and Objective 4,
Plans to Address Gaps.



American Welding Society”
LEARNING

awo.aws.org

AWS ONLINE
EDUCATIONAL LIBRARY

Vimensns:Lengih-Lotation TVE

?;iF ’j?IQF ;;ai

Sy A1 000,

¥ 0107107

2 N O o7
A0 ORRVIWHERE \






